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Dockct No. 50-461

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 1, DPM

FROM: Bart C. Buckley, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors Branch
No. 1, DPM

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING f1EETING WITH THE ILLIN0IS POWER COMPANY IN REGARD
TO CLINTON POWER STATION, UNIT 1

DATE & TIME: June 29, 1979 - 9:00 AM

LOCATION: Phillips Building, Bethesda, Maryland, Roorn 278-B

PURPOSE. To discuss findings of the Caseload Forecast Panel during
its site visit of June 12 & 13, 1979.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Illinois Power Company

D. Vassallo L. Koch
S. Varga J. Fazio
J. Stolz
B. Buckley
B. Lovelace
R. Maranka
E. Reis

..

Bart C. Buckley, Project M nager
Light Water Reactors Branch No.1
Division of Project Management

cc: See page 2
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Mr. L. J. Koch

Mr. L. J. Koch, Vice President
Illinois Power Company

500 South 27th Street
Decatur, Illinois f2325

cc: Mr. Peter V. Fazio, Jr.
Schiff, Hardin'& Waite
7200 Sears Tower
233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Mr. George Wuller
Licensing Coordinator
Illinois Power Company

500 South 27th Street
Decatur, Illinois 62525
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